
ECONOMIC 
.AND 

CON SElL 
I 

SOClAL COUNCIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL. 

Present: 

Chairman: 

FD'l'H S1!SSIO'N 

COMMITTEE ON PROCJIDURAL QUESTIONS 

SUMMI\BY RECORD OF THE 1!'lFTR MEWI'ING . 

Held at Lake Suoc~ps, New Yor.k, on lot>nday, 
28 JU]Jr 1~7, at 11:15 a.m. 

Mr. David eon 
Mr. Wu 
Mr. Osuna 
Mr. Pitlik 

' 

(Canada). 

. · (China) 
(Cuba) 

' ..... 

... ' 

1 • loT. de Fo~1n 

!
Czechoslovakia) 
France) · . 
Netherlands) . Mr. van dar M8ndele 

Mr. Sayers ted 
Mr. Kamenev 

Mr'. Alemndor 
Mr. Kotecbn1g 

Secretariat: Mr. Dumoote r_. 
Mr. Fabr,y 

Norway) 
Union of Soyiet Socialist 

Republics) 
(un1 ted Kingdom) 
(United States ot America) 

\ 

• 

Continuation of the Discussion of Rules ot Procedure of Commissions ot the 
ltcODCIIilc ana Soclat dounc11 {DOCililiBnt !/400) 

5 

·• Rules a8-34 
Dl!X}ISION: Rules 28 to · 34 inclusive we;e accepted ae read. . ' 

Rule 35 

Mr. VANDER MAtiDELE (Netherlands) said that the General Aeeemb}J' Dratt 
Rules of Procedure had special ·provisions for abstentions 8lld asked whether . . . . . . 
it would not be· desirable to extend Rule 35 to cover abstentions. 

The CHAIBMAN pointed out that the Economic and Social OounoU had not 

ae yet take~ a positive stand on the 1po1nt, and since the General Aesembl1 

he.a also not yet final}J' ·adopted its provisthnal Rules of Procedure, 1 t 

would be ~e appropriate to let Rule 35 s~ until such time as final 

decisions had been made b.1 those senior bodies. 

DECISION: Rule 35 was accepted as read. 

Rules 36, 37 and 38 
DECISION:· Rules ~6, 37 ana. 38 were · accepted ae read. 

Rules 39 and 40 

Ml:'. ALRXANDRR (United Kiilsdan) drew attention to the difficulties that 
the Eoonaaic and Jmpl.oyment Ccmn1seion had experienced when more than two 

candidates received equal•numbers of votes. 

The CJIAIRMM sueeeeted deletill8 the word "two" in line 3. . . 
· ., · ~· .... •· ·- . '· "}DECISICN 

• f . I , 



E/AC .2/SP..5 
Page 2 

DECISION: After further discussion, the Committee decided, on the 

suggestion of Mr. W (Chins) that Mr. ALEXAliDER 

Bule 41 

(United Kingdcm) and the Secretary should redraft Rules 39 

and 40 to meet the point. 

Mr. KOTSCBNIG (United States of America) pointed out that it would 

be desirable to speed up the procedure of votiDg by shorteniDg the wait1Dg 

period. 

Mr. VAN DER MANDELE (l'letherlands) and Mr:. WU (ChiDa) agreed with the 

representative of the United States comments. 

DECISION: The Committee agreed that Bule 41 should read: 

·"u a vote is equa~ divided on matters other tban 

elections, the propossl shall be regarded as rejected." 

Rules 42 and 43 . 
DECISION: Bules 42 and 43 were accepted as read. 

Rule 44 
Mr. SEYERSTED (lforway) enquired why inulluary records were not circulated 

before the close of the session. 

The CHAIRMAN said that it was to avoid confusion, should revision 

of a record be necess8lj'". He pointed o.ut that draft summary records were 

issued to the members of the Commissions, whose amendments were incorporated 

into the final text which was then circulated • 

Mr. SEYEBS'l'ED (l'lorway) said that Secretaries of ·Delegati ODS had had 

considerable difficulty in obtaining working l)apers which had been ref~d 

to in S'U1111118l7 Records. After discussion vi~ the Assistant Secretary--General 

in charge of Conferences and General Services, it had been agreed that 

working papers would be distributed to Delegations on request. Mr. Se;Yersted 

proposed that words to that effect be inserted in Rule 44. 
The CHAIRMAN said that as long as it was understood that world.ng papers 

were available on request, he did not think it was necessary to amend the 

rule. 

DECISION: Rule 44 as read was accepted. 

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the words "the COJ!IIlission, its committees, 

its sub-commissions and subsidiary bodies", in line 1 of Rule 44 which had 

been deleted in Bules 24 and 27. 
DECISION: The Committee deeided to let the words stand, but that when 

the final text was under review, the wording of Rules 24, 

27 and 44 would be revised to read consistently. 

~e 45 



' . 
Bnle 4'" ~ : . 

. DBcxSiotf: ' Attar discussion' RUle 45 we .adopted to, read: 
.; • r ' "' . 

r ' I 

"Th~ Cdllaiee{on aha~ report tO ~e :S:eqnOIIic al1d Social . ~ . 
Council on the work. of each session. • - . 

nTh1s Report eb8U bq . presented to the ~11 b;r the . . 
RappOrteur or by eucli other Member of the CCIIIIII.ieeion as tile 

• " I f 1 

J CCIJIIIliseion me.y <l:ecide." ~ 
Rul.e' 46 1 • i t' 
=:;;;....· .,;;.;... • .- • 

~ Mr • . IMSCJmiG (UJ;lited States of Amert·caf ~Po!JEJd tl;le folJ:oW!J5s" . 
' . • t 

. , acld,lt!oul. phrase to ~ added at the end: of Rule 46: _ · · 

II 
". • .am all those non-goverrDDental or68Jlbe.~1ons in cates~ .. 'B' .. 
brousht into relAtionship with the qammissions_. ". · , , . 
Mr.~ (United Kinedoml asked' that it be made quite clear tbat 

I I • .., 

F :tbi• 'should app~ on13' to non-govemm.ental or88.Jl.izations which u4 ~ 
' . 

~t into relationsMp with· Ccamiss·ions .' 1 • ' . ' ~ I • J ' '" . • 

' The CBAI1IIAK .said that Rules of Prooeaur.e vould ·be draftfid torkau . 
. I . . 

• I ' • • • ,J •. 

C~aalons .separate~. I . . . •• 

JlBOISIOB: Rule 46 was e.cpepted Yith the $18ndment prOposed .'b7. tie 
. . • ' ' "'. f . 

~ • United States represente:tive. · 1 • • , • : •• •• ••• · • • _ 

. The OliA.IBMAB said that wi ~ resara ~ ~~ 'Bule~ Of, froc~~~ ,. ~:.' . 
~ . . ' . . ., ') '':. 

~~1os CCIIIIIission he~ .ascertained that the Rule.& .of ·~.-·~ 
were :no¥ under discussion by tba Committee would be talte1l at 'a )at& fei·~lll. 
'. . . . . ~- ;_ · ·:. 1i' .. , .· ' .. 11' 

o<lliiaaiOI:Ia 1Dcludine the Bat"c.;ot1cs COI!IIilission1 • 'but ~t .certa~· ~ 

. would have ·to 'be !lade to meet individual reqUirements. . . , · .... f 
. • • ' •• 1 ... ~""~ ·; . 

RUle 47 . " . i . : . ~ ' 
Mto •. SBDRBT.ID (11~ )· e~uired wether 1 t would not b1e ~ .ti.ppropr1ate 

.. • ' ' It .. 

to ·llle!Jj Rule 47 to read: "The SOIIIb8J.'7 .records and relevant. \d®UIIleDta ot .. . . ' ' . . . . 

'· 'Pl'Rte Metings · o:r the Ca!ID1ssion, its cClDIIlittees, eub-o01111liss1®il iUMt 
au'beld1~ 'bodies shall be. distributed to Members o:r ~the VDiiecl lett~· 

' • "' .. J ' • .. ~ '11• • .. 

UDleaa .'the OCIIIUesion decides otherwise." · .~ ~ · · ..• ~· · , -
' . . - . -- . - •. • • • • . ·.,. 1 ~ .• 

lit• Pmllt· (Cseclioelo\'ikia) · tho1J8ht that thore ·should be' ec:a8 ~1do,D 
.. ' _. I 

Jrhereby the loo~c and Social Cotincil could reque'st d:tstribut~on to ·w 11tr1 
.. ~·the ·tJntted Bati~ns ot ·euoh d'oc\Dilents. · He poi'n~ out. t.he.t'. a's the rule .JIW 

I , ' • ~ • , .._' 1 

• lrtoOd, the execut~ve1 prerosative was, With the ~aston and no~ ·~e ,couao11. 
. Mr. .AiaiA1mi!:R · (Un~ ted X:ingdom) iSSid that he t.ho\Jsht ·the COID1Jia16a!' · · 
• ~ • I } I J., • 

ih~ be gtven ~ Ji~ijoh latitude as poss1bls tn th1e ConDection"and: :tlf&~ 
1D e:ar· etcmt· it .did not detract fraiL the povers ot t.h8 Councstl ... C#· ooUi.A 

. ' 1 . - • . . . . 
OTerrule azv- ·deoieioue the Ccaa1esione mipt take• ·. He t;elt tb&t tb4t i'ale 

I '" ' I • I ' ·, , • J • 

ahOUl.d etana a's it vas. · . · . · . · i , · . 
.. 'IJ • ·- 1. 

· DICIBioB: Bule 147 as read :waA ~cceptedc 1 
• • • ~ ','' 

~ I\ • ~ • •, .'\ • t, .... • "·'<>'-"'"''' 

;n; ... .,,.., 



lfr • .AimiDIB (al1tect Dlts4aa) ea1c1 he 1rOUld lib to ... 1Dielle4 

• ~1aD m, ...... Bal.• 26 11114 ~. a rale a1a1lar to Jbale 30 ot .... 
WO-.:lo aac1 Soo:lal 00UD011 Bul.ea o:t P.rooeclure (cloo...t 3/33/8rt.3). le 
tlaovslat OciPt1ae:lODa l1lou14 'be 8D001JI'888c1 to aee tlle:t.Jo wark :lD ~ 

....UaUo tema. ec:-s.aa:lODB ahoula lHZ'D to eata'blilh the order at 
Jd..St1H ot their 11Gl'k w:lth aftilabU1tiea ot tuDcla aa tbe •u taotar. 

tlae OBAlliMll thousht tbat tiLe propoaal of the VD:l "'eel ~aa 
HJN .. tat1w would UDc1oubtec1~ have an eduoatioul. aDc1 aal.ut&z7 Yalue. 

a J01Dtec1 out, howenlr, that the OCIIIIiaaiDD ooulc1 DOt tab a117 c1eo1aiOD 

\'lrt'cl•:lzls upmclitlll'e aa all auoh deoiaicma were aub.1eot to the aJprOftll 

or tJae Coaaoil. 

llr. IDlBCIIIID (UD1tec1 States o:t .America) aa1c1 that a:lDoe the Clla1zMia 

W JOiDtecl out the ec1uoat1cmal. "f61118 o:t auoh a llule1 he voal4 aappa b it. 
mcJBICII: Die O~ttee 4eo1cled that a ral.e a1o1Js the UDea ot b1e 30 

ot the 3ocmca1o &Del Sooial OouDoU Bulea ot P.rooeclve 8Jioalc1 

'be c1attec1 bJ the Seoretar,r &Del 1Daertecl at the &»JN~prlate 

J].aoe. 

1ta1e ~ aa read was aoceptecl. 

!he lut W01'4 wu ame:oclec1 to react "c1eo:le10Da", 8Dc1 the Bula 

aa read vu accepted. 

llr. AIUAilBl (l.JD1tec1 Ja.Dadca) allbcl that BDle ,0 'be lW1R4 

'bf the Searetarr 1D the 118ht ot BDle 25, c1oo-.at B/lt52. 

Ill'. Slfllii'J:ID (Barvat) c1rev attenticm to the ewncJment proJOIII4 • 

1118 4eleptiOD (aoo.-t 3/31,.). 
t'he CBAllii\W J01Dte4 out that llhoul.cl the propoaa1 'be aclopted, 1t woul4 

oe.S.t the OouDoU to .a the .._ cbaDse 1D it. Ral.M. .. ac14ec1 tlaat 1D 

~w:lDs the Balea ot Procedure the7 aoapt to ilrp:sote the llalea. 

11r. Amnmm (UD1tect nus«ca) 8llppQl"ted the Banes:laD repreaeatatiw •• 

~· 
~.SB a~niBBEJ.._1111:l'BD""' (llal'DJ') aa1d tbat tbe llarwesiaD cJel.epticm bad not 

:propoaed tiLe "'lllfmdmeot to the COUDo1~ • a Bulea a1Doe th~T bad nob 11t ..,._ 

tlaouaaecl but tbat theT would do ao at the appropriate t:liae. 
IBOlBIOJ: Rille 51 was aclopted to read: "DurinS the 41a0\llla10D ot fAfll 

•tter, a MaabeJ ~ move the acJ3owiilalt ot the debate. 

Artt auoh !lOtion aball have prtarit,r :lD the debate. ID 

acl41t10D to the proposer ot the 111Dt1ara, ODe l'sc'ber ~ .,.U 

1n ftwour or, am 'bllo aaa-JI'MI't the .ott=.• 



Bul.e 52 
' JZCIBIOB: , 

I 
Bale 53 . 

Bule 52 as read was accepted. 
, 

DICIBICII: 

I 

. ' 
Bule -'3 was eaended to read as the liQl"W8fJ1all propoea1. 

(document B/374): "A Hem~ may at emy tblle ~e !the 

closure of the debate whether or no~; other MBmber 
' 

baa eienified hie wish to apeak. In ad!ditioo to the 

proposer of the 11110ticn, one Member ~ .speak 111 f&YOU3P 

\ ot' and two aeaillet the motion 0" I 

Bule'!! ' 4 . . . ~ 
, Ill-. DMI!:BBV (~ion of Sorte't ~~ri Bepuolics.) moved that Bule 53 

ot the Bulee ot Procedure of the Eco!lCDic and Em;pl01Ml'Jt CCIDI1ea1on 

(docaeDt :Bfo45). should ~eplaoe Bul.e 54. · 
Ill'. VAlf IBR MAID1Ua'B (Netherlands) thousht1 that the twent;y.-tQJO' hoaN 

. \ ~ 

memtioned were toooJ.one. 
~· ALIIAIIlBR (Untted lt:lnS(lca) flsreed With the Betherlanda repre..,tatift 

aD4 said that the poillt had beeJ'.I discussed at lqtb bl the OaBlaaicaa 

aa it vas ditticult to det1De ..tltat was cone1dwoed "~bstant1ve" . The rule 

had be~ Cllitted purpose~ f'ran the Bules to 'enable Cara1ss1cme · to P,'.'OCe•d 

vi th the work as expecU tiously as poesi ble. 

JIIOIBIOlf: , Bule !54 was amellded to read: 
I 

"Besolutiona., moti~s and ~ts tSt a subataDtiTe 

character 1 such as those attectitta the organir.aticm ar f1.el4 

ot WC?l'k of the C<Daission, or draftea tor pre~tion to tbe 

BoonCDic and Soci~ Council, shall be defenoed until ('the 

. !lert d~ •, this pbrase to be redrafted b,y the Seoret&r7) 
I 

dur1Jls which tilDe the Secret&r7 shall 9iroulate in vrit1DS 

copies of the proposed tert." 
• 

DIOlBIOif: Bule 55 was emended to read: 

Toted Oil separately if a mem~ eo requests." 

' 
I 

91e CBAlBMA1r noted the ohaJlSe proposed b,r the BOI'ft81.an delegat1oo 

(cloc\Dient K/374) ~ read both versions of the rule. 
I • 

· Mr. ·wu (Chilla) susseeted the rule should be left as it stood. 
t. 

Ill'. ~ (:lorway) said th8t the Banreeian deJ.esation regBrdecJ 
I 

tlle1r aaendMnt to the rule as iaportant s1noe the rule as it now stood . , . ~ 

had caused a , lot ot discussion and confusion. 

The CBA.I:RMAB pointed out tbat this Rule was still under discusaiOD 

'bt ltib.e aeniar bo41ea of the United lfattona., includins the BcOIKllll:lc &D4 
... • J- 0 • l. 

Social Couccil, and he questioned the a4Tiaab1li:t7 ~ t.eldng a tiDal 

deo1a1oo at the present ts.e. 



JaDilQI: It •• acreecl tllat the Barves1aD aDI1 tiD1te4 EIJWlca 
1'flpreeeatat1Tee ahoul.c1 work out u ~ 1dd.ah Wllll4 

be cl~ ·at a Jatar date. 

!@!28 

It we esreec1 tbat Bl1l.e 57 should be ccmaideNd aDd reneecl 
tosetber V!th Bule 56. 

lflr. ARDIIIIIR (VD1,ted lt1JJ8dom) aa1d the United lriJJFCII 4elept10D telt . 

it IIMN14 be lett to the EoODCD1c aDc1 Social Council to aet1De the JOWl'• ot 
.alt-o~ee1aae, &DC! ec.dssiODB should be asked ~ to reccnunc1 the 

,.... 1114 0CIIp)ll1 t10D. 

!be CJIAJBWI 1'M4 tile t1D1ted States 8118Ddment to llule ,a (cloo-..t 

a/310) • 
.am!CIIa ~ ocms14erable diacuaaiCD 1 t wa asreect tbat Bille ,S 

ahoulAl be 8118DC1ec1 to reac1: 

"'!be ec.dss1ou aball set up auch. au~ee101111 u 
~ be authar1zed by tile :BCODCII1c aDd 8oc1&1 0o1mo11. UDleee 

otbervtee cle~ b7 the CouncU1 'the ca.taa10D w.u11 

4et1De the tlmct1ons and caapoa1t1on ot · eaah ••b-oc.aiut •• • _ 

It ws aareea tbat tile words "and adopt 1 te OVD lhli• ot 

Prooel!lure" be deleted. Bul.e '9 waa accepted u ..m.4 • 

.aDICIIt Bale 6o vu adopted with the tollov1Ds ~-~ 
"!he Rules of Procel!lure ot the C~ea1ou llhall aJ»ll' 

to the proceec11Dss of aub-c<IB1aa1oua &D4 other aube1c111117 
bocltN 1D ao tar as they are appUoa'bl.e." 

W • (Ua1W States ot Aaerica) po1Dtec1 out tbat the ma'ber 

ol .nilrp to be helc1 - eub-CKW18810D8 had not beeD qeo1t1ec1. 

•~•DIID R14 tbat the CoUDCU had paeeecl a reaolut1cm*.ftat!as 
.n ~e1cma •ehoal.cl D~ .at cmce a 7e&r &Del 1D _,. eTeDt 

an_.. t1laD twi• a 7ear. • 
!l1e 41aoue10D wu a4.101JI'Dec1. 

fte ... t!J2s roee at 1:~ p.m. 

• 




